Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 2, 2019 1:41 PM

To: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOI Request Transfer OOP-2018-88058

Yes, all the emails are media summaries.

From: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX

Sent: January 2, 2019 1:29 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOI Request Transfer OOP-2018-88058

Hi Leila.
Regarding the emails from GCPE staff, are these also media summaries?

Thanks,
Krista

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 12:28 PM

To: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX <GCPEFOICoordinator@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOI Request Transfer OOP-2018-88058

Hi Krista,
| have a number of media summary emails from TNO and GCPE staff that include the name “Meng Wanzhou.”
Can you let me know if these are considered responsive records, or if they fall outside the scope of the request?

Thanks,
Leila

From: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX

Sent: January 2, 2019 12:13 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX <GCPEFOICoordinator@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FOI Request Transfer OOP-2018-88058

Hi Leila,
The Office of the Premier received the below highlighted request and is requesting a full transfer to GCPE.
Please advise by noon tomorrow, January 3", if you hold responsive records.

Many thanks,
Krista
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From: FOI Health Education CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 11:34 AM

To: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX <GCPEFOICoordinator@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FOI Request Transfer OOP-2018-88058

Hi Krista,
Please see below and advise if GCPE accepts full transfer
Thank you,

Sasha Joyce | Junior FOI Analyst | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
-Ph: 250-387-7851 (please use all 10 numbers when dialing) | e:sasha.jovce@gov.be.ca | m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov
Gov, Victoria BC VBW 9K1

From: Dyer, Brandy <IAOCentralTeam@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: January 2, 2019 11:16 AM

To: FOI Health Education CITZ:EX <FOl.Health.Education@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOI Request Transfer OOP-2018-88058

Hi

L

The Office of the Premier received the following FOI request on December 21, 2018:

All communications sent or received by Leila Farmer regarding Meng Wanzhou (Date Range for Record Search: From
11/23/2018 To 12/21/2018).

They believe that GCPE may have responsive records and are seeking a full transfer. Please advise whether a transfer of
the request would be appropriate, at your earliest convenience. Section 11 of FOIPPA allows the public body up to 20
business days to transfer a request once the request has been received.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact me.
Thank you,

Brandy Dyer, FOI Analyst

Information Access Operations
Ministry of Citizens' Services

PO Box 9569 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria BC V8W 9K1

Phone: 250 387-1321

Fax: 250 387-9843
www.gov.bc.ca/freedomofinformation
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 3, 2019 2:20 PM

To: Aileen GCPE:EX Machell (Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: FW: CFAX: Stevenson - E&N corridor I

From: tno@gov.bc.ca <tno@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 3, 2019 2:12 PM

Subject: CFAX: Stevenson - E&N corridor
CFAX (Victoria)

03-Jan-2019 13:01

Copyrigt

TNO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property
of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who
is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

See attached.

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

January 3, 2019 3:26 PM

Aileen GCPE:EX Machell (Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca)
updated note

IN_Kinder Morgan TMX_Jan. 2019.docx
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

See attached.
Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

January 3, 2019 4:37 PM

Aileen GCPE:EX Machell (Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca)
note

2019.01.03 - Unist'ot'en Note - DRAFT.DOCX
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
Sent: January 4, 2019 9:59 AM
To: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: IN?

Thanks Tania!

From: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX

Sent: January 4, 2019 9:50 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: IN?

Happy New Year Leila!l
Here is our latest on Unist’ot’en camp.

Tania

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 3, 2019 4:48 PM

To: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: IN?

Hi Tania,

Happy New Year! 5 22

I’'m wondering if you could send me the most up to date IN on the Unist’'ot’en Camp?
Many thanks,

Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 4:02 PM

To: Rob FIN:EX Gillezeau (Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca); Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Cc: Aileen GCPE:EX Machell (Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: IN from EMPR

Attachments: IN_Mt Polley_layoffs and shutdown_Jan 07_350 PM.DOCX

Hi again — here’s the IN from the ministry for background info.

Thanks,
Leila
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
January 8, 2019 9:37 AM
Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Accepted: Check In
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

Sent: January 8, 2019 11:22 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Budget 2019 Comms Working Group

10
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

11
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

12
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 4:59 PM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX; Machell,
Aileen GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: EMPR Media Request: Coastal GasLink - Sawyer challenge

Hi all — we’ve had requests on our position on this challenge during the fall | believe? Before responding to this request,
can we review what’s been sent out to media before and potentially add to this response?

Thanks,
Leila

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: January 8, 2019 4:29 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Karemaker,
Kent GCPE:EX <Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>; Machell, Aileen
GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: EMPR Media Request: Coastal GasLink - Sawyer challenge

Importance: High

Melissa,

Media request and proposed response below. Including Aileen for review purposes following direction from PSSG’s
communications office.

We can also include the letter from AG responding to the Sawyer challenge/NEB review. That’s attached here.

Reporter
Jorge Barrera, Reporter
CBC Ontario
jorge.barrera@chc.ca
613-407-1356

Deadline ASAP

Request
Reporter is asking for confirmation that the Province’s position regarding the Sawyer challenge is the Coastal GasLink
pipeline falls within provincial jurisdiction, not NEB.

Recommendation — GCPE send clarification on background.

.13
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 3:05 PM

To: Sarah GCPE:EX Marriott (Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: heads up - title case

Attachments: IN_dzawada'enuxw First Nation fish farm title claim_05Sept2018.docx
Expires: April 9, 2019 12:00 AM

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 3:05 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: heads up - title case

This is our IN on this case. We need to update it with the more current messaging on the Broughton work, but just so
you have it for reference.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 2:49 PM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: heads up - title case

We'll look into whether it’s possible. | think it would be good to have someone there in person.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: heads up - title case

Could we send one of our Vancouver media relations people there maybe? Just wondering if we might want to have
ears on the ground?

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 2:29 PM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: heads up - title case

Thanks for the heads up and please keep me looped in.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 2:20 PM

To: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX <Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: heads up - title case

Importance: High

14
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FYI for you as well. Will let you know if | find out more what it’s about.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Nash, Laurel IRR:EX; Puggioni, Giovanni IRR:EX; McCarthy, Tom IRR:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Yearwood, Paul
AG:EX

Cc: Hill, Edward GCPE:EX; Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX

Subject: heads up - title case

Importance: High

Just got a heads up on this... Is it on any of your radar what this might be about?

Just an FYI, the Dzawada’enuxw First Nation of Kingcome Inlet in BC is holding a press conference here tomorrow
(Thursday) in the UBC HSBC Hall between 11:30am — 12:30pm. They filed a claim of Aboriginal title in British Columbia’s
Supreme Court in June of 2018 that affects ten fish farms in their traditional territory that they say are operating
without their consent. We haven’t found any up to date information on where they are at in court. More info can be
found in articles on APTN and on CBC. 50 media are anticipated to attend.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Government Communications & Public Engagement

Office: 250.952.1889 | Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email: sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Budget 2019 Comms Working Group

16
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks!

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

January 10, 2019 12:18 PM

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

RE: GCPE - INs for the upcoming session

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 12:08 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: GCPE - INs for the upcoming session

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>
Date: January 10, 2019 at 12:00:48 PM PST

To: "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Haslam, David GCPE:EX" <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: GCPE - INs for the upcoming session

Melissa,

We were requested to provide a list of our top issues as part of session prep. We are proposing the
attached and I'm copying it below. We can add anything you like. We will of course be updating and
providing new notes as they are required during session — this is the starting point. | included the

original request further below. Cheers.

1 .13
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2’5.13
3.

4.
5.
6

NATURAL GAS/OIL

.13

ouNnkwppRE

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 1:50 PM

To: GCPE Comm Directors; GCPE Comm Managers

Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Subject: The upcoming session

To All Communications Directors and Managers,

First — we would like to thank you for all of your help this past session. We hope you have a lovely
holiday season and are taking some time for rest and relaxation. As we prepare for the upcoming Spring
2019 legislative session, we have put together a process and timeline to ensure that Ministry
communications shops and the GCPE Strategic Issues Management team provide Ministers with the
materials they need for Question Period preparation in a timely manner.

As in past sessions, we understand the Communications shops will be putting together issues notes for
topics that may come up. The Issues Management team will rely on these notes for background and
messaging for Question Period notes used by Ministers.

Your Issues Management team for the Spring session:
Leila Farmer

Finance and Treasury Board

Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Environment and Climate Change

Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Aileen Machell

Transportation and Infrastructure

Tourism, Arts and Culture

Citizens’ Services

Public Safety and Solicitor General, Emergency Management BC
Children and Family Development

Sarena Talbot
Labour
Social Development and Poverty Reduction
18

Page 18 of 83 GCP-2019-91725



Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Municipal Affairs and Housing
Jobs, Trade and Technology

Sarah Marriott

Health

Mental Health and Addictions
Education

Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Attorney General

Agriculture

Please work with your Issues Manager to meet the following deadlines:
Thursday, January 10 — Receive list of Issue Notes for prioritization from your Issues Manager. (And
provide suggestions for other priority topics to be added.)

Thursday, January 24 — Issues notes provided to your Issues Manager by end of day.

If you have any questions, please contact your Issues Manager or Tim Howlett, Executive Director of
Issues Management.

Thanks to all of you for your help. We look forward to working with you on another productive
legislative session!

¢ The Issues Management team
Aileen Machell

Issues Manager
778.584.0257
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca); Sarah GCPE:EX Marriott
(Sarah.Marriott@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: Dzawada'enuxw suit

FYI

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 12:00 PM

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX <Vivian.Thomas@gov.bc.ca>; McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>;
Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Dzawada’enuxw suit

They are filing a suit against the feds.

From: Cowan, Cale GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 12:00 PM
To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: Dzawada'enuxw suit

The Dzawada'enuxw First Nation filed a lawsuit against the Government of Canada challenging the federal permits that allow Atlantic
salmon to be raised in fish farms in their territories. We're here at the press release in Vancouver.

20
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 12:19 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Dzawada'enuxw suit

Thanks for the update Sarah.

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

Subject: Dzawada’enuxw suit

The Dzawada’enuxw First Nation filed a lawsuit against the Government of Canada challenging the federal permits that allow Atlantic
salmon to be raised in fish farms in their territories. We're here at the press release in Vancouver.
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 12:20 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Budget 2019 Comms Working Group

22
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 12:53 PM

To: David GCPE:EX Crebo (David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: topics

Hi Dave — as discussed, here’s the list of potential topics for QP notes. Please let me know if there’s some to
remove/add. Thanks!

.13

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 1:34 PM

To: Aileen GCPE:EX Machell (Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: FW: Global News: BC 1: Horgan - Wet'suwet'en protest W

From: tno@gov.bc.ca <tno@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 9, 2019 1:34 PM
Subject: Global News: BC 1: Horgan - Wet'suwet'en protest

Global News: BC 1 (Vancouver)

09-Jan-2019 11:45

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

Sent: January 10, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: current KMs

Thanks for pulling these together Aileen — these looks good. | have one revision — see highlighted section.

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: current KMs

Thoughts on these key messages?

.13

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 1:28 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: current KMs

Hi Aileen — can you please send me the latest KMs on Unist’ot’en? Thx.

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

Hi Tim and Anne,

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
January 10, 2019 3:25 PM

Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca); Anne-Marie IRR:EX Sam

(AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca)
draft lines
2019.01.10 draft lines for PJH .docx

See attached for draft lines. Let me know if you have any revisions.

Thanks,

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 3:32 PM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: The upcoming session

Hi Darren,

Thanks for sending this list of topics — | don’t have any additional notes to add at this time.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 3:27 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: The upcoming session

Attaching a proposed first list for the Jan 10" deadline described below. Leila, please let me know if you want us to add
additional notes for the initial production.

Also be aware that BC Hydro produces a long list of their own INs.

Darren Beaupre

“_ Government Communications and Public Engagement (GCPE)
(;?,]f{ _!_\'?,if_.\ Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Ministry of Phone: 250-356-5892

Energy, Mines and
Petroleum Resources

E-mail: darren.beaupre @gov.bc.ca

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

First — we would like to thank you for all of your help this past session. We hope you have a lovely holiday season and
are taking some time for rest and relaxation. As we prepare for the upcoming Spring 2019 legislative session, we have
put together a process and timeline to ensure that Ministry communications shops and the GCPE Strategic Issues
Management team provide Ministers with the materials they need for Question Period preparation in a timely manner.

As in past sessions, we understand the Communications shops will be putting together issues notes for topics that may
come up. The Issues Management team will rely on these notes for background and messaging for Question Period
notes used by Ministers.
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

Thursday, January 10 — Receive list of Issue Notes for prioritization from your Issues Manager. (And provide suggestions

for other priority topics to be added.)

Thursday, January 24 — Issues notes provided to your Issues Manager by end of day.

If you have any questions, please contact your Issues Manager or Tim Howlett, Executive Director of Issues

Management.

Thanks to all of you for your help. We look forward to working with you on another productive legislative session!

e The Issues Management team

Aileen Machell
Issues Manager
778.584.0257
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

January 10, 2019 5:.07 PM

Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Fwd: \Update on RCMP's enforcement of injunction in Houston, BC

From: "Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 10, 2019 at 4:32:43 PM PST

To: "Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX" <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>, "Dick, Jolleen IRR:EX"
<Jolleen.Dick@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: \Update on RCMP’s enforcement of injunction in Houston, BC

FYI

Update on RCMP’s enforcement of injunction in Houston, BC

Over the last few days since January 7, 2019 when the RCMP began their enforcement
of the court ordered injunction, there has been ongoing dialogue between the
Wet'suwet’en Hereditary Chiefs, Coastal GasLink (CGL) and RCMP.

During an extended meeting on January 10, 2019 which lasted 4 and a half hours, the
parties were able to come to an understanding on several items:

e From this point forward, the camp set up by the Unist'ot'en across the Morice River

Bridge will be officially referred to as the “Unist'ot'en Healing Centre”;

The temporary exclusion zone set up by the RCMP will be removed in the morning

of January 11, 2019 once access to the Morice River Bridge is established:;

e There will be continued police presence conducting roving patrols of the Morice
West Forest Service Road to ensure the safety of the individuals at the Healing
Centre and of CGL employees;

¢ In our commitment to ensuring the safety and security of all individuals involved, a
Community-Industry Safety Office (C-ISO) will be placed in the Morice West Forest
Service Road corridor as a temporary RCMP detachment. It will remain in place as
long as deemed necessary by all parties;

e Police officers working out of the C-ISO will be General Duty police officers and will
undergo cultural awareness training on the Wet'suwet’en traditions and will have
enhanced training in conflict resolution.
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We would like to once again emphasize that the RCMP’s focus remains on creating an
environment conducive to getting all parties to come to the table and continue to
participate in these fruitful discussions. We will do everything possible to facilitate and
support those meetings moving forward, while maintaining peace and keeping everyone
safe.

Released by:

Cpl. Madonna Saunderson

District Advisory NCO (Media Relations), North District
250-301-3521 // 778-290-2929
madonna.saunderson@rcmp-grc.gc.ca

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
Sent: January 10, 2019 5:48 PM
To: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX
Cc: Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting

See you both tomorrow at 1pm!
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 10, 2019, at 4:15 PM, Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Fab.

Booked.

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 4:16 PM

To: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting

How about 1pm?

From: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting

Hello gang!

Could we do earlier in the afternoon on Friday?
| need to be somewhere at 3pm.

Or is there time after 10h30 on Monday?
Or after noon on Tuesday?

Pls let me know if that can work.

Cheers!
C

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 1:03 PM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Cc: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting

Assuming that time works for you Carolyn, we can meet here in the MO.
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From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting

Hi Molly —tomorrow at 3pm sounds great.
Looking forward to meeting you Carolyn!

-Leila

From: Henry, Molly FIN:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 12:58 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting

Hi Leila — Our discussion today reminded me that I'd like to find some time for you, me and the Comms

Manager for Gender Equity, Carolyn, to meet.

How does tomorrow afternoon around 3pm sound? We’ll only need about 20 minutes.

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 11, 2019 12:48 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX; Grewar, Colin GCPE:EX; Zadravec,
Don GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST: Mike Smyth - Site C UN Letter

s.13

Thoughts?

-Leila

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: January 11, 2019 12:36 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>; Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX <Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>;
Grewar, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.Grewar@gov.bc.ca>; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila
GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: MEDIA REQUEST: Mike Smyth - Site C UN Letter

.13

Any thoughts on this Don or Leila?

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 11:57 AM

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

Subject: FW: MEDIA REQUEST: Mike Smyth - Site C UN Letter

Melissa — below is recommended statement attributed to MEMPR. This has been approved by Les and BCH. Also
attached is a BCH IN on the letter. Because the UN letter is to the feds we can’t comment on it directly so | recommend |
call Mike tell him that and provide the statement. | have a message to him in an attempt to get his angle but | suspect
he’s going to write about the FN challenges for resource projects and this is one more example. Happy to discuss.
Including Leila and Don.
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Reporter: Mike Smyth, Province

Deadline: Friday, January 11, 2019 2:00 PM

Request: Reporter is looking for a statement from government re this letter from the United Nations on the Site C dam.
His deadline is Friday afternoon.

Suggested Response:

.13

We are committed to reconciliation and adopting the UN Declaration on the
Rights of Indigenous Peoples, and our government will continue to work in
partnership with Indigenous peoples to make progress on this important work.

A comprehensive account of all Indigenous consultation and engagement
activities related to Site C can be viewed at
https://www.sitecproject.com/sites/default/files/info-sheet-indigenous-
consultation-and-engagement-may-2018.pdf.

LETTER:

Her Excellency Ms. Rosemary McCarney

Permanent Representative of Canada

to the United Nations Office

Geneva

Email: genev-gr@international.gc.ca

14 December 2018

Excellency,

I would like to inform you that in the course of its 97th Session, the Committee on the Elimination of Racial
Discrimination considered information received related to Site C dam and its impact on affected indigenous peoples in
the Province of British Columbia, in Canada.

According to the information received, the provincial government of British Columbia announced, in December 2017,
that construction of the Site C dam would continue. In this regard, the Union of British Columbia Indian Chiefs (UBCIC)
has launched a civil suit against the construction of the dam and asked for an interim injunction, subsequently denied,
to halt construction until the case is settled.

The Committee is concerned about the alleged lack of measures taken to ensure the right to consultation and free, prior
and informed consent with regard to the Site C dam, considering its impact on indigenous peoples control and use of
their lands and natural resources.

The Committee is further concerned that the realization of the Site C dam without free, prior and informed consent,
would permanently affects the land rights of affected indigenous peoples in the Province of British Columbia.
Accordingly, it would infringe indigenous peoples’ rights protected under the International Convention on the
Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination.

The Committee would like to recall paragraph 20 of its 2017 concluding observations (CERD/C/CAN/CO/21-23), and
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requests the State party to provide information on the steps taken to suspend the Site C dam until free, prior and

informed consent is obtained, following the full and adequate discharge of the duty to consult.
In this regard, the Committee encourages the State party to consider engaging

with the United Nations Expert Mechanism on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples

(EMRIP) that is mandated by the Human Rights Council (resolution 33/25, paragraph

2), to provide States with technical advice on the rights of indigenous peoples and
facilitate dialogue between States, indigenous peoples and/or the private sector.

In accordance with article 9 (1) of the Convention and article 65 of its Rules of
Procedure, the Committee requests the State party to submit its response before 8 April
2019.

Allow me, Excellency, to reiterate the wish of the Committee to continue to

engage in a constructive dialogue with the Government of Canada, with a view to
ensuring the effective implementation of the Convention.

Yours sincerely,

Noureddine Amir

Chair

Committee on the Elimination of Racial Discrimination

United Nations Office of the High Commissioner for Human Rights

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above. Any use of this communication by an unintended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, any publication, use, reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly
prohibited. Please immediately delete this message and its attachments from your computer and servers. We would also appreciate if you would contact us by a

collect call or return email to notify us of this error. Thank you for your cooperation.
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
Sent: January 11, 2019 1:48 PM
To: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: GEO Lookahead Jan 11

Thanks Carolyn! Great to have met you — looking forward to working together.

-Leila

From: Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX

Sent: January 11, 2019 1:21 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: GEO Lookahead Jan 11

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jack, Carolyn GCPE:EX" <Carolyn.Jack@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 11, 2019 at 12:12:32 PM PST

To: "Stewart, Melanie FIN:EX" <Melanie.).Stewart@gov.bc.ca>, "Mason, Miranda N FIN:EX"
<Miranda.Mason@gov.bc.ca>, "Knowles, Jessica D FIN:EX" <Jessica.D.Knowles@gov.bc.ca>, "Zaharia,
Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca>, "Gee, Susan GCPE:EX" <Susan.Gee@gov.bc.ca>, "Zoeller,
Sonja GCPE:EX" <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>, "Robb, Katie GCPE:EX" <Katie.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: GEO Lookahead Jan 11

Hello all.
Pls find attached the updated GEO LOOKAHEAD.

Cheers
Carolyn

41

Page 39 of 83 GCP-2019-91725



Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:
Required Attendees:

check-in
EMPR MO

Mon 2019-01-14 1:30 PM
Mon 2019-01-14 2:30 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

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
ENV MO

Mon 2019-01-14 3:00 PM
Mon 2019-01-14 3:30 PM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
Caelie ENV:EX Frampton (Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca)
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 12:11 PM
To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: FW: CleanBC 2019
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

January 14, 2019 1:.03 PM

Tim GCPE:EX Howlett (Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca)

FW: FYl: RCMP Media Availability 2 pm - Agreement between the RCMP and
Wet'suwet'en and Plan Moving Forward

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: FYl: RCMP Media Availability 2 pm - Agreement between the RCMP and Wet'suwet'en and Plan Moving

Forward

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Carr, Michelle EMPR:EX" <Michelle.Carr@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 14, 2019 at 11:57:25 AM PST

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs(@gov.bc.ca>, "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX"
<Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FYI: RCMP Media Availability 2 pm - Agreement between the RCMP and
Wet'suwet'en and Plan Moving Forward

Begin forwarded message:

Subject: Media Availability - Agreement between the RCMP and
Wet'suwet'en and Plan Moving Forward

Media Availability - Agreement between the RCMP and Wet'suwet'en and Plan
Moving Forward

Assistant Commissioner Eric Stubbs, Criminal Operations Officer in charge of
Core Policing for the BC RCMP, will be available today to provide a statement
addressing the enforcement actions and discussions that took place last week
which ultimately led to an agreement between the RCMP and Wet'suwet'en. He
will also address the anticipated plan moving forward.

Date: Monday January 14, 2019

Time: 2:00 PM

Location: BC RCMP Headquarters Media Room
14200 Green Timbers Way, Surrey BC
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** Please note that paid parking is in effect at the venue.

The statement will be posted on the be.remp.ca website after the media
availability.

Released by:
BC RCMP Communication Services
778-290-2929

46

Page 44 of 83 GCP-2019-91725



Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 10:12 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: UNDRIP AND CGL
$.13

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 10:11 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: UNDRIP AND CGL

Wonder if we should have Geoff look at this one?

From: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>;
Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: UNDRIP AND CGL

Hi Melissa,
Checking in on this one. I've updated the deadline below which is noon today.

Kent.

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 4:40 PM

To: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: UNDRIP AND CGL

Including Tim and Leila. Deadline extended to tomorrow.

From: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 4:22 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>;
Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: UNDRIP AND CGL

Hello Melissa,

Media request below for review. We have shared this with MIRR and PSSG. ADM’s Simon Coley and Michelle Carr have
approved.
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Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kent.

Reporter: Perrin Grauer, The Star Vancouver
Deadline: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 12:00 PM

Request: My inquiry is in regards to this 2017 mandate letter:
(https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/government/ministries-organizations/premier-cabinet-mlas/minister-
letter/mungall-mandate.pdf)

Given the explicit commitment to UNDRIP in this letter, the permits which were given to Coastal GasLink to build
pipeline infrastructure on unceded Wet’'suwet’en territory — which ultimately resulted in Wet’'suwet’en defiance of a
Supreme Court injunction and police enforcement on Monday at kilometre 44 of Morice West forest service road —
appear to be responsible for a situation in which, according to Article 10 of UNDRIP, the RCMP performed illegal arrests
and transportation (removal) of Indigenous people from their territories.

It appears that Coastal GasLink’s project also denies Wet'suwet’en access to or destroys historically significant aspects
of their land (the Kweese war trail) and fails to protect that land to their standards — the land being a critical part of
Wet’'suwet’en identity and culture — which likewise violates UNDRIP, specifically Articles 8a and 8c.

If you could address these claims, | would appreciate it.

Suggested Response:

¢ The Coastal GasLink Project received its environmental assessment certificate on October 24, 2014.

e Our government is working with First Nations to bring the principles of the UN Declaration on the Rights of
Indigenous Peoples into action in British Columbia.

e As Premier Horgan has said, the work of reconciliation is incredibly complex — there is no quick fix to resolving

issues $.13

s.13

¢ We continue to have respectful dialogue on a whole range of issues as we work with the Office of the
Wet'suwet’en.

¢ We are confident that if we continue to have dialogue, we can all move forward toward finding peaceful
resolutions.

Kent Karemaker | Media Relations

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Office: 250-952-0628 Cell: 250-886-5400
Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 4:29 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: CHNL: Horgan - Rice pipeline remarks W
No problem!

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: January 14, 2019 4:21 PM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: CHNL: Horgan - Rice pipeline remarks

Thanks, | never saw that...

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: CHNL: Horgan - Rice pipeline remarks

Hi Sarah — I'd use the messages from PJH’s statement last week:

In response to a number of queries, Premier John Horgan has reviewed the transcript of his
remarks during the news conference of January 9, 2019 regarding the events in Unis’tot’en
territory.

The passage that raised concern reads: “And the challenge for government, federal and
provincial, is determining how we bring together these historic band councils modelled with, as |
understand it, the emerging hereditary model that's very much manifesting itself in Wet'suwet'en
territory.”

The Premier’s comments regarding the hereditary model were intended to refer to the
traditional, long-standing and now “re-emerging hereditary model,” in contrast to the Indian Act
band council model imposed in the 19th century. The use of the word “emerging” during the
news conference has caused confusion.

In the Premier’s view, it is the mutual responsibility of all governments to shift their relationships
and arrangements with Indigenous peoples to one that is based on recognition for and support of
implementation of their right to self determination, including the inherent right of self-
government for Indigenous nations.

https://news.gov.bc.ca/stories/clarification-of-remarks-regarding-the-events-in-unistoten-
territory

Thanks,
Leila
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From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: January 14, 2019 3:27 PM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CHNL: Horgan - Rice pipeline remarks

Hi Leila — do you have any KMs on this? Thx, S.

From: tno@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tho@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 3:22 PM
Subject: CHNL: Horgan - Rice pipeline remarks

CHNL (Kamloops)

14-Jan-2019 15:06

Copyrigt

TNO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing,
selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Alright.

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

January 15, 2019 10:25 AM

Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

RE: FOR REVIEW: INDB 2018-0X Change To Orphan Liability Levy

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 10:24 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: INDB 2018-0X Change To Orphan Liability Levy

Think it should go as soon as possible

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2019, at 10:21 AM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks for letting me know. Do we have a sense of when this will be announced, beyond what the email
from OGC says below (within next 2 weeks)?

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: January 14, 2019 7:28 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: FOR REVIEW: INDB 2018-0X Change To Orphan Liability Levy

FYI | am going to give go-ahead.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX" <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>

Date: January 14, 2019 at 8:58:17 AM PST

To: "Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX" <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: INDB 2018-0X Change To Orphan Liability Levy

Hi Melissa,

FYI on this one — OGC industry bulletin notifying industry about the changes to how
funds are collected for the Orphan Site Reclamation Fund.

No concerns.

Thanks,

Glen
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Glen Plummer

Senior Communications Officer

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
250 952-0559 office

250 213-5667 cell

From: Parfitt, Lannea [mailto:Lannea.Parfitt@bcogc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 12:27 PM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX

Cc: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Currie, Graham OGC:IN; Rygg,
Phil OGC:EX; XT: Harding, Amber GCPE:IN; XT:Bronee, Amy GCPE:IN; Dooner,
Catherine OGC:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW: INDB 2018-0X Change To Orphan Liability Levy

Hi all,

Attached is an Industry Bulletin notifying of the change to how funds are collected for the
Orphan Site Reclamation Fund effective April 1, 2019.

We would like to distribute this and post on our website within the next two weeks.
Please let us know when good to go.

Cheers,
Lannea
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 11:42 AM

To: Aileen GCPE:EX Machell (Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: UNDRIP AND CGL

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 10:54 AM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX <Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>;
Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>;
Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Zadravec, Don
GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: UNDRIP AND CGL

Thanks. Looks good. Great addition Leila.

S.

Sarah Plank

Communications Director | Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

Government Communications & Public Engagement
Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email:sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 15, 2019, at 10:32 AM, Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Works for me. Including Sarah Plank and Don Zadarvec

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 10:18 AM

To: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX <Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>;
Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>; Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>;
Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: MEDIA REQUEST: UNDRIP AND CGL

Hi all — I think this looks good. I've added one line on the UN Declaration legislation that PJH announced in the fall.
Suggested Response:

¢ The Coastal GasLink Project received its environmental assessment certificate on October 24, 2014.
¢ Our government is working with First Nations to bring the principles of the UN Declaration on the Rights of
Indigenous Peoples into action in British Columbia.
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.13

e As Premier Horgan has said, the work of reconciliation is incredibly complex — there is no quick fix to resolving
issuess.13 _
e s5.13

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

Sent: January 15, 2019 10:06 AM

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
(https://www2.gov.bc.ca/assets/gov/government/ministries-organizations/premier-cabinet-mlas/minister-
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

It appears that Coastal GasLink’s project also denies Wet’suwet’en access to or destroys historically significant aspects
of their land (the Kweese war trail) and fails to protect that land to their standards — the land being a critical part of
Wet’suwet’en identity and culture — which likewise violates UNDRIP, specifically Articles 8a and 8c.

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

¢ As Premier Horgan has said, the work of reconciliation is incredibly complex — there is no quick fix to resolving
issues S-13

e 513

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

Sent: January 15, 2019 3:42 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline
ENV:EX

Subject: RE: PJH issue scan for 10am tomorrow

Sounds good — thanks Dave.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 2:46 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX <Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton,
Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline Xia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: PJH issue scan for 10am tomaorrow

Beyond the usual suspects like Kinder Morgan (nothing’s changed in recent months re: messaging) or maybe Clean BC
costs (wait til budget) | can’t think of anything from us that would come up.

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 15, 2019 2:19 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX <Brian.Cotton@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton,
Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PJH issue scan for 10am tomorrow

Hi all,

PJH will be in the Lower Mainland on Thursday — he’s doing an interview on Spice Radio and having a media availability
in Vancouver later that day. May | ask you send me any topics that could come up, both Lower Mainland and province-
wide ones, by 10am tomorrow morning?

Many thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

January 15, 2019 2:33 PM

Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX
Re: PJH issue scan for 10am tomorrow

Sounds good - thanks for the quick response.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2019, at 2:24 PM, Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Wet’sowet’en and federal shuffles.13

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 2:21 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
<AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>; Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PJH issue scan for 10am tomorrow

Hi all,

PJH will be in the Lower Mainland on Thursday — he’s doing an interview on Spice Radio and having a
media availability in Vancouver later that day. May | ask you send me any topics that could come up,
both Lower Mainland and province-wide ones, by 10am tomorrow morning?

Many thanks,

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 16, 2019 9:27 AM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: PJH issue scan for 10am tomorrow

Hi Darren,

Thanks very much for the notes and lines.

-Leila

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: January 16, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: PJH issue scan for 10am tomorrow

Leila,
Two INs attached — latest on CGL and details of asked about the Mount Polley shutdown. I’'m also including the lines we

sent to Mike Smyth earlier this week (on background) when asked about the letter from the United Nations on the Site
Cdam.

s.13
L
L]
L]

Darren Beaupre
. Government Communications and Public Engagement (GCPE)
(?ff{l\'ﬁif\ Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Ministry of Phone: 250-356-5892

Energy, Mines and
Petroleum Resources

E-mail: darren.beaupre @gov.bc.ca
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From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 2:18 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
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

Sent: January 17, 2019 3:30 PM

To: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: REQUEST WITHDRAWN: FOI Request GCP-2019-90101 Due January 14
Hi Krista,

Thanks for letting me know.

-Leila

From: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX

Sent: January 17, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX <GCPEFOICoordinator@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: REQUEST WITHDRAWN: FOI Request GCP-2019-90101 Due January 14

Hi Leila,
The applicant has withdrawn this request — no further action is required on your end.

Thanks,
Krista

From: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX
<GCPEFOICoordinator@gov.bc.ca>; Plan, Jakelene GCPE:EX <Jakelene.Plan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOI Request GCP-2019-90101 Due January 14

Good morning,

GCPE has received a request for information under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
(FOIPPA).

Scope:
All communications sent or received by Leila Farmer regarding Meng Wanzhou (Date Range for

Record Search: From 11/23/2018 To 12/21/2018)

Applicant Type: Political Party

Please ensure to perform "Conversation Clean-up" on your sent outlook folder prior to printing your records to
PDF. If you need assistance performing this action, please contact the FOI Coordinator, Justin Smith for
assistance.

Instructions and Due Dates:
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Due Date: Monday, January 14, 2019

¢ All records should be provided in one combined PDF (Instructions)

e Submit one clean copy and one marked copy indicating specific harms recommendations (quide to
harms)

¢ Records should be inclusive of everyone in your department

* Need to indicate that the Director of your department/shop agrees with the harms recommendations

o Whether or not you have records please complete the following:

The following areas were searched: (indicate Yes/No for each line below)
1. Emails:
2. LAN:
3. Workstation for hardcopies:
4. lIssues Prep (Yes or N/A):

Fee Estimate Due Date: Friday, January 11, 2019

e Please discontinue your search and notify GCPEFOICoordinator@gov.bc.ca
o Copy and paste the following information into your response:

Fee Estimate Recommended:
1. Time (hours):
e Should include time to search, gather, review and provide records

e must exceed 3 hours
2. Reason:

If you wish to contact the IAO FOI Analyst assigned to this request, please let me know and | will provide you
with their contact information.

Should you have any questions, concerns or anticipate any delay in processing this request please contact the
FOI Coordinator at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Justin Smith
GCPE FOI Coordinator
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 18, 2019 3:35 PM

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Subject: Accepted: Go over QP notes with Leila
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Good morning all,

PJH will be doing a media avail after his speech at the Natural Resources Forum tomorrow.

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
January 22, 2019 8:10 AM

Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

PJH issue scan

May | ask you send me a list of potential topics, with a northern/natural resources focus, that he could be asked about
by 1pm? So far, I'm thinking the NEB submission and caribou.

Many thanks,
Leila

Sent from my iPhone
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 8:25 AM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: PJH issue scan

Sounds like a plan - thanks Darren.
Sent from my iPhone

>0nJan 22, 2019, at 8:14 AM, Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> | will send you a list and the most recent INs we have before that time.

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

> Sent: January 22, 2019 8:05 AM

> To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX <Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca>;
Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>
> Subject: PJH issue scan

>

> Good morning all,

>

> PJH will be doing a media avail after his speech at the Natural Resources Forum tomorrow.
>

> May | ask you send me a list of potential topics, with a northern/natural resources focus, that he could be asked about
by 1pm? So far, I'm thinking Imperial Metals/Mt Polley, LNG Canada, Unis’tot’en.

>

> Many thanks,

> Leila

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Great - thanks Sarah!

Sent from my iPhone

>0nJan 22, 2019, at 8:14 AM, Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Plank@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Leila - these should help...

>

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

January 22, 2019 8:25 AM

Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX
Re: PJH issue scan

> Let me know if you need anything else.

>

> Thy, S.

>

> Sarah Plank

> Communications Director| Ministry of Indigenous Relations &
> Reconciliation Government Communications & Public Engagement
> Office: 250.952.1889 | Mobile: 250.208.9621 | Email:

> sarah.plank@gov.bc.ca
>
>
>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

> Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 8:07 AM
> To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

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
by 1pm? So far, I'm thinking Unis’tot’en and caribou negotiations.

>

> Many thanks,

> Leila

>

> Sent from my iPhone

> <QA_Natural Resource Forum 2019 _15Jan2019_1210pm.docx>
> <QA-MIRR-Unistoten-18Jan2019 - (DM approved).docx>
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
Sent: January 22, 2019 10:00 AM
To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: draft Q&A

Will do.

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 9:59 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: draft Q&A

Thanks Leila. Can you include this in the issue scan for NRF for the PO, which your shop is producing?

Thanks,
Cara

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 9:49 AM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: draft Q&A

Hi Cara — find attached a draft Q&A on the City of Victoria story from today. Let me know if you need any further
information.

Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Henry, Molly FIN:EX
Subject: RE: PJH issue scan topics

Ok - thanks!

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: January 22,2019 9:26 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: PJH issue scan topics

Nothing beyond the usual suspects!

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-413-7048

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 8:13 AM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PJH issue scan topics

Good morning Rob and Molly,
PJH will be doing a media avail after his speech at the Natural Resources Forum tomorrow.

Wanted to check in to see if there are any topics from FIN’s perspective that could come up at the avail. We'll include
holding lines for the budget - any others?

Many thanks,
Leila
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX
Sent: January 22, 2019 11:.06 AM
To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
Subject: Accepted: Daily Check-in
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: PJH issue scan

Hi Darren — thanks for sending all this info.

Thanks,
Leila

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: January 22, 2019 11:31 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
<Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: PJH issue scan

Leila,
Notes attached. In addition to the items you listed, we are also including:

Hydraulic fracturing review

Request for a federal review of CGL

biomass and the Atlantic biomass project in Williams Lake
Peace Region Electricity Supply project

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

Sent: January 23, 2019 4:19 PM

To: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: REMINDER: FOI Request GCP-2019-90174 Due January 16

Attachments: GCP-2019-90174 - LF records clean.pdf; GCP-2019-90174 - LF records harms.pdf
Hi Krista,

See attached for my responsive records — as requested, one PDF is clean and one has recommended harms

Thanks,

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547

From: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 9:36 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX <GCPEFOICoordinator@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: REMINDER: FOI Request GCP-2019-90174 Due January 16

Hi Leila.
Following up on the below call for records.

Thanks,
Krsita

From: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 11:05 AM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX <GCPEFOICoordinator@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: REMINDER: FOI Request GCP-2019-90174 Due January 16

Good morning Leila,

Records for the below call for records were due by January 16™. Please send us the records package and harms

assessment.

Thank you,
Krista

From: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 1:49 PM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE FOI Coordinator GCPE:EX <GCPEFOICoordinator@gov.bc.ca>; Plan, Jakelene GCPE:EX
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<Jakelene.Plan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOI Request GCP-2019-90174 Due January 16

Good afternoon,

GCPE has received a request for information under the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act
(FOIPPA).

Scope:
Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMSs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages —

excluding attachments - sent from Leila Farmer. (Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2018
To 11/30/2018)

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

Due Date: Wednesday, January 16, 2019

e All records should be provided in one combined PDF (Instructions)

o Submit one clean copy and one marked copy indicating specific harms recommendations (guide to
harms)

e Records should be inclusive of everyone in your department
o Need to indicate that the Director of your department/shop agrees with the harms recommendations
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

¢ Please discontinue your search and notify GCPEFOICoordinator@gov.bc.ca
¢ Copy and paste the following information into your response:

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

Sent: January 24, 2019 9:21 AM
To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX
Subject: Accepted: Money Laundering
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 9:58 AM

To: Korinowsky, Alexandra GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: FW: B19 - Wkly Check-in - Events + Media Relations
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 11:59 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: Budget Comms Working Group
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

Sent: January 25, 2019 4:48 PM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Subject: Accepted: CleanBC Working Group
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 5:40 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: CKNW: Pipeline construction halted R

Hi Sarah - this is our most recent messaging for PJH on the topic:

.13

-Leila

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX
Sent: January 25, 2019 5:04 PM
To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CKNW: Pipeline construction halted
Hi Leila — do you have messaging on this you can share? Thanks, Sarah.

From: tho@gov.bc.ca <tho@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: January 25, 2019 4:12 PM

Subject: CKNW: Pipeline construction halted

CKNW (Vancouver)

25-Jan-2019 15:30

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
January 29, 2019 3:12 PM
MINCAL, ENV ENV:EX
Accepted: QP Prep
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 4:18 PM

To: David GCPE:EX Haslam (David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca); Darren GCPE:EX Beaupre
(Darren.Beaupre@gov.bc.ca); Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Subject: PJH scan for tomorrow

Hi all,

The Premier is doing a media roundtable on Monday February 4 with Chinese language outlets. Can you please flag
anything of note by noon tomorrow?

Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 5:.06 PM

To: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: PJH scan for tomorrow

Ok — thanks Sarah.

From: Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 4:43 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Venn, Tania GCPE:EX <Tania.Venn@gov.bc.ca>; Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie
IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: PJH scan for tomorrow

Hi Leila, nothing new on our radar. | think you already have everything from our file.

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

OnJan 31, 2019, at 4:17 PM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,

The Premier is doing a media roundtable on Monday February 4 with Chinese language outlets. Can you please flag
anything of note by noon tomorrow?

Thanks,
Leila Farmer

Issues Manager
250-208-9547

98

Page 80 of 83 GCP-2019-91725



Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

January 31, 2019 5:05 PM

Corns, Paul GCPE:EX

Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX
RE: PJH issue scan for tomorrow

Sounds good - thanks for the quick response.

From: Corns, Paul GCPE:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 4:41 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX <Eveline.Xia@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: PJH issue scan for tomorrow

Thanks Leila. Nothing on radar that is likely to be canvassed.

P

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 31, 2019, at 4:15 PM, Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,

Premier is doing a media roundtable on Monday with Chinese language outlets. Can you please flag
anything of note by noon tomorrow?

Thanks,

Leila Farmer
Issues Manager
250-208-9547
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Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 4:27 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Henry, Molly FIN:EX; Robb, Katie GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: PJH issue scan for tomorrow

Yes, Lele sent us an issue scan earlier. Thinking to include spex tax, EHT, school tax and housing affordability.

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Katie
GCPE:EX <Katie.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: PJH issue scan for tomorrow

.13

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-413-7048

From: Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX

Sent: January 31, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Henry, Molly FIN:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Katie
GCPE:EX <Katie.Robb@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PJH issue scan for tomorrow

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

To: Rob FIN:EX Gillezeau (Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca); Henry, Molly FIN:EX; Robb, Katie
GCPE:EX

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
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